

Dated: 1 August 2017

1. CHAPTER ADMINISTRATION

Office	Name	Phone	email
President	Shawn McCoy	570.433-3186	smccoy@centreconcrete.com
Vice President			
Secretary	Anthony H. Visco, Jr.	570.322.3460	tonyv@ahvarchitects.com
Treasurer	Larry W. Pricher		mccallister1824@verizon.net
Immed. Past President	Eric Laughrey	570. 322.3460	elaughrey@ahvarchitects.com
Directors	John R. Schrader III	570.327.1492	jrs32@comcast.net
	Stephen A. Hiller	570.327.1492	shiller2@comcast.net
	Ken Shafer	570.329.1441	kenshafer@kclarson.com

2. CHAPTER MEETING INFORMATION

The monthly Chapter membership meeting is held at **7:00 PM** on the **4th Wednesday of the month** at **The Villa, East Third Street, Williamsport, PA.**

The Dinner that precedes the meeting at **6:00 PM** costs **\$25**. This includes a cocktail hour from **5:30 PM to 6:00 PM** with a cash bar.

Average attendance is 24, with about 53 percent of our membership.

The regular Chapter Board meeting is held at **12:00 PM** on the **4th Wednesday of the month** at **Vinnies OIP, West Fourth Street, Williamsport, PA.**

3. STANDING COMMITTEES

	Chairperson's Name	Number of Members	Committee Meets	Number of Projects
Awards	Tony Visco	1	Monthly	2
Certification	Stephen Thaler	1	Monthly	
Education	Stephen Thaler	1	Monthly	
Finance	Shawn McCoy	1	When needed	
House	John R. Schrader	1	Monthly	
Membership	Patricia M. Russell	1	Monthly	
Newsletter	Patricia M. Russell	1	Monthly	
Nominating	Tony Visco	1	When needed	
Program	John R. Schrader	1	Monthly	
Technical	Curt Fessler	1	Monthly	

Dated: 1 August 2017

4. CHAPTER PROGRAMS – 2017/2018

MONTH	DATE	PROGRAM TITLE
JULY		No Meeting
AUGUST	23	Board Kick-Off
SEPTEMBER	27	Mid Atlantic Precast Association with Thomas Holmes
OCTOBER	25	McGuire Dock Equipment with Jim Carroll
NOVEMBER	23	TBD
DECEMBER	20	Christmas Luncheon - State of the Chapter Update
JANUARY	24 (2017)	TBD
FEBRUARY	28	TBD
MARCH	38	TBD
APRIL	25	TBD
MAY	16 or 23??	Golf Outing - Wynding Brook Golf Course
JUNE	TBD	Yearly Close-Out Meeting

5. SPECIAL PROJECTS: This is our second year for the Service Award for 2016-2017 for a student who attends our meetings and exhibits the ideals of membership in CSI. Award is yearly, \$200., student membership in CSI, and non-voting participant of Chapter Board.

Update: We have had some success with this project. Our one concern is that the student has evening classes scheduled making it difficult to attend our meetings. We have a few board meetings during the lunch hour.

6. DISCUSSION ITEMS FOR MEETING:

1) Getting current members involved within the chapter, i.e. – volunteering for chapter committees or officer positions. Ongoing -

Update: It has been an ongoing issue in our chapter to motivate members to volunteer. We have resorted to drafting volunteers.

2) Maintaining and growing Membership - Ongoing.

Update: Our incoming president has been meeting personally with current and prospective members to motivate them to join/attend meetings. We have interest but no one commits yet.

3) Programs – We sometimes experience difficulty finding quality programs.

Some of our more successful meetings this past year were:.

VELUX "Benefits of Daylight and Fresh Air from the Roof" AIA 1 CEU/HSW - This was a well received program with plenty of questions regarding the products.

HUBBELL LIGHTING Presentation - Jan Juchno - Well received program, lots of questions from the membership regarding the product.

Lynn Science Center and Detwiller Planetarium Tour - Lycoming College - Off site tours always are a big draw for our chapter. And the Planetarium presentation was fascinating.

BOBRICK "Multigenerational Public Design" AIA 1 CEU/HSW - Good turnout, great program.

AZEK "The Trend towards Composite Masonry" - Interesting program, low turnout.

TREMCO INC "Roof Preservation: A Sustainable Option" - lower turnout but good program.

Historic Bowman Field Tour - Great turnout with MLB reps and students, construction was ongoing with lots of activity.

Dated: 1 August 2017

4) **Vice President**

We are currently looking to replace our VP as he resigned at the end of June due to his hectic schedule.

Respectfully submitted,

Shawn McCoy

President



P.O. Box 1441

Williamsport, PA 17701

ncpaci@gmail.com

www.ncpa.csinet.org